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SAN FRANCISCO UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

2011 Proposition A Bond Project  
McKinley Elementary School 

1025 14th St. San Francisco, CA 94114 
 

ADDENDUM No. 2 
 
PROJECT: McKINLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL  DATE: January 29th, 2015 
 MODERNIZATION 
 1025 14th St.  
 San Francisco, CA 94114 
 
OWNER: San Francisco Unified School District DSA FILE NO.: 38-1  
 135 Van Ness Avenue  
 San Francisco, CA 94102 DSA APP. NO.: 01-114361 
 
Notice is hereby given to all prospective bidders that plans and specifications on the subject project are 
modified as hereinafter set forth. This Addendum shall be attached to and form a part of the plans and 
specifications. All bidders must acknowledge receipt of this addendum on the Bid Form. In case of 
difference with previous addenda or communications, this addendum takes precedence.  
It is the responsibility of all bidders to notify all subcontractors from whom they request bids and from 
whom they accept bids of all changes contained in this addendum. 
 
QUESTIONS 
 

1 “Is the contractor required to keep the existing systems on line for the rest of the sire 
during construction? These systems include lighting, speakers, security, sprinklers, 
plumbing, and cameras, online during construction.” 

Response:     Yes. See Specifications: 00800 SPECIAL CONDITIONS, 1.8 Utility Work. 
 
2. “Note 11 on a4.02 showed (n) tables and benches NIC. Is spec section 12640 – booth & 

tables referred to those tables and benches in cafeteria that is n.i.c.? Is the spec section 
for reference only? Please confirm.” 

Response:     See Project Specification  Item 1 below. 
 

3. “On floor plan sheet a4.02 keynote #12 states tables and benches nic. I assume this 
means they have been taken out of the general contract and any tables purchased will be 
done by the district.” 

Response:     See Project Specification  Item 1 below. 
 

4. “A 4.02 also shows 4 openings for 4 double recessed pockets.  Are these also being 
taken out of the contract.” 

Response:     NO.  
 

5. “A4.02 shows 6 tables in the eating area.  4 double recessed pockets would provide 8 
tables with benches.” 

Response:     Contract Documents Floor Plan shows layout with stage. Recess pockets 
provide maximum number of tables and benches without stage. 
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6. “What type of light fixture is to be used at the recessed pockets in the cafeteria?.” 

Response:     No lights are indicated in the recessed pockets.  Cove lighting is above 
the tables and benches storage closets. 

 
 
 

PROJECT SPECIFICATIONS 
 
 

1. Item No. 00450 
 Reference: 00450- BIDDER QUALIFICATIONS  

Description:  a. REMOVE. 
 

2. Item No. 12640 
 Reference: 12640 – BOOTH & TABLE (WALL POCKETS)  

Description:  a. At PART 2, paragraph 2.01 MANUFACTURERS, replace 
subparagraph “C. Hamilton Series Wall-Pocket Cafeteria Tables and 
Benches:” with “C. Hamilton Series Wall-Pocket Cafeteria Tables and 
Benches: NOT IN CONTRACT. 

 
PROJECT DRAWINGS 
 

1 Item No. AD 2-1 
 Reference: DRAWING A5.02 – INTERIOR ELEVATIONS, CAFETERIA NEW 

 Description:     a. At detail 1, CAFETERIA 101 - NEW, elevation A, change the detail 
tag reference from 1/A9.08 to 1/A9.09.  
 
 

 
 

END OF ADDENDUM ITEMS 


